

Aug. 23rd 1:22 PM

Dawn Kelly

From: Gregory Henn <gfhenn@rogers.com>
Sent: August-10-21 4:04 PM
To: Dawn Kelly
Subject: RE: 169 Allegra Dr, Wasaga Beach

Nick's house.

Thanks very much Dawn! The 1-2 pm would work the best.

Greg

From: Dawn Kelly [mailto:dawn@zancorhomes.com]
Sent: August 10, 2021 3:20 PM
To: Gregory Henn
Subject: RE: 169 Allegra Dr, Wasaga Beach

I am unsure of what product Nick had installed here. I can have a service person check it out for you on Monday, August 23rd. Please let me know if either 8-9am or 1-2pm work with your schedule

Thanks, Dawn

ZANCOR
HOMES

Gregory F. Henn

Dawn Kelly
dawn@zancorhomes.com
Construction Trailer 647-642-8460



From: Gregory Henn [mailto:gfhenn@rogers.com]
Sent: August-10-21 1:16 PM
To: Dawn Kelly
Subject: 169 Allegra Dr, Wasaga Beach

Hi Dawn, I hope you have been keeping well and safe.

Are the towel bars connected to the wall-bracket by a clip? One of Carol's PSW's accidentally knocked against the towel bar in the ensuite bathroom and it is a bit dislodged. I checked if there was a screw and then tried a hex key to try to tighten it up. However, nothing worked. I am also wondering if the bracket has come loose as well.

Thanks,
Greg Henn

169

AUG 27

company. _____ Editor Homes

Date:

Service Technician:

Danny

[illegible]